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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

tay 22, 1958

John J. Eisner
Box 1158
Abilene, Texas

Gentlemen:

Please refer to my letters of January 21, 1957,
April 3, 1957 and December 6, 1957, all three of which
requested that certain work be performed on your White
State NO. I-D, Section 29' T’l4"S’ R"‘32“Eo

Failure to reply within 10 days outlining a set-
isfactory program will necessitate that we make this

demand to your bonding agent.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
RFM/mc
cc=0CC, Santa Fe
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